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Martha Pavon

From: Sara Forster
Sent: Monday, July 24, 2023 6:25 AM
To: Martha Pavon
Cc: Tammy Tomczak
Subject: FW: Additional Information to Noble Health Audrain possession only license 

amendment, NRC License No. 24-15122-01, CN 633627
Attachments: NRC Letter July 21.pdf

Good morning, Martha: 
 
Could you please add this document to ADAMS and let me know the accession number? It is additional 
information as noted in the subject line of this message. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Sara 
 

From: Kerri Carr <kerri@lmrpromotions.com>  
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2023 5:41 PM 
To: Sara Forster <Sara.Forster@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Angie Charlet <angie@zivamed.com>; Amanda Shurtz <amanda@zivamed.com> 
Subject: [External_Sender] Re: Follow-up Regarding Amendment Request to Place License in Possession Only Status, 
Noble Health Audrain, NRC License No. 24-15122-01, CN 633627 
 
Oops here is the attached letter. Glad it’s Friday. Have a wonderful weekend.   
 
 
Thank you, 
 
Kerri Carr RT(R)(M) 
618-231-9908 
 

On Jul 21, 2023, at 5:39 PM, Kerri Carr <kerri@lmrpromotions.com> wrote: 
 
Hello Sara, attached is our response letter for your review. Please let me know if you have any questions 
or need further information.   
 
Sincerely, 
 
Kerri Carr RT(R)(M) 
Ziva Medical  
618–231-9908 
 

On Jul 21, 2023, at 8:36 AM, Sara Forster <Sara.Forster@nrc.gov> wrote: 
 
Hi, Kerri… 
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Great! I am in the office today, so if you have questions, please don’t hesitate to 
call or email. An electronic signature or scanned in wet signature is fine, but 
please be sure the letter is signed and dated, if you can. 
  
Sara 
630-829-9892 
  
From: Kerri Carr <kerri@lmrpromotions.com>  
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2023 8:22 AM 
To: Sara Forster <Sara.Forster@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] Re: Follow-up Regarding Amendment Request to Place 
License in Possession Only Status, Noble Health Audrain, NRC License No. 24-15122-01, 
CN 633627 
  
Hello Sara working on getting you a letter sent by the end of the day today.  
  
Thank you, 
  
Kerri Carr 
Ziva Medical  
618-231-9908 
 

On Jul 14, 2023, at 11:28 AM, Sara Forster <Sara.Forster@nrc.gov> 
wrote: 
  

        Confirm the November 17, 2022 request to place the 
license in a standby, possession only status, and indicate 
the date by which you expect to either submit a request to 
terminate the license or return the license to an active medical 
use license. 

        Either confirm the licensed materials inventoryprovided in 
the November 17, 2022 letter, or provide an update. For 
each licensed source to be placed in storage, please assure 
that the manufacturer, model number, serial number, isotope, 
activity, assay date, and most recent last leak test date have 
been identified. 

        Confirm that the licensed material will not be used for any 
purpose, pending disposal or authorization to restart (as 
applicable). 

        Confirm that the facilities where licensed material will be 
stored are as previously described to the NRC. In the 
alternative, provide a diagram and physical description of the 
areas where material will be stored, while the license is in 
standby status. 

        As discussed during our February 22, 2023 phone call, please 
confirm that you will be the individual responsible for 
maintaining control of the licensed material while it is in 
storage. 

        Please describe the training and experience for yourself or 
other individual who will be responsible for maintaining control 
of the licensed material while it is in storage. If material is 
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limited to sealed sources described in the November 17, 2022 
letter, the responsible individual should understand the 
regulatory requirements associated with the material being 
stored, and have a working knowledge of basic radiation 
safety practices associated with storing the sealed sources. 

        Please list the RSO and any other AUs that should be 
removed from the license. 

        Please describe how material in storage will be secured, and 
confirm that the material in storage will be inventoried at least 
annually. Your response should provide reasonable assurance 
that you will maintain security of the licensed materials in 
storage. 

        Please describe any planned changes to the radiation safety 
program, while material is in storage. In the alternative, you 
may confirm that the changes described in the November 17, 
2022 letter are comprehensive and current. 

        Please confirm that any sealed sources in storage will be leak 
tested once every 10 years and within 6 months prior to using 
or transferring to an authorized recipient. 

        Please confirm that you will be able to continue to store 
material for a minimum 1 year, at the locations described in 
your response. 

        Please provide your contact information including your name, 
title, mailing address, office phone number, cell phone 
number, and email address. Please also provide contact 
information for one or more individuals who will routinely be 
onsite, or able to physically reach the licensed storage 
locations, in event of an emergency. 

 

 


